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From:                                                     
Sent:                                                         20 October 2022 19:32
To:                                                            Publicprotec�onNorth
Subject:                                                   The preven�on of public nuisance at Bath Arms Crockerton -

Representa�on form
 

Categories:                                             Lesley
 

Dear Licensing Officer
 
Please find a�ached my representa�on form for the Licensing Objec�on -the
preven�on of public nuisance- for the Bath Arms in Crockerton.
 
I am a Crockerton resident, who lives within close proximity of the Bath Arms @

 
I am concerned for the poten�al for noise nuisance in the outdoor areas of the
Bath Arms Crockerton. The applicant is proposing to extend the exis�ng license
to include the outdoor area, un�l 12.30am 7 days a week. This seems excessive
given that Crockerton is a quiet, residen�al village and the pub is situated in its
heart . There is no ligh�ng and no pavement in the village,  and so in addi�on to
the addi�onal noise that would occur from an outside sea�ng area (which is
already larger than the pre-exis�ng one) there would be addi�onal light and
traffic pollu�on late at night, every night, with customers and vehicles leaving the
premises. This is disrup�ve to the residents living in close proximity of the pub.
 
 Currently the license provides alcohol sales from 11am to 11pm Monday to
Saturday, and from 12 noon un�l 10.30pm on a Sunday.
 
Suggested Ac�ons to address this:
The Pub extend its license inside only on a Friday and  Saturday night, the rest of
the nights the license remains as is un�l 11pm
The Pub limits its outside license un�l 10pm .

Many thanks
 
Kind regards
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Sent from my iPhone
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